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DATE: April 18, 2025 

 

TO: City Council 

 

FROM: Dave Richard, City Water/Wastewater Engineer 

 

RE: RATIFY CONSTRUCTION SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH NJIRICH & SONS, INC. 

FOR THE CITY OF ANGELS MARK TWAIN WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 

PROJECT AND AUTHORIZE EXECUTION BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 25-22, thereby ratifying the Construction 

Services Agreement with Njirich & Sons, Inc. for the City of Angels Mark Twain Water System Improvements 

Project and authorizing execution of the Agreement by the City Administrator. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

Construction documents have been prepared by Dewberry for the project and the project bid opening occurred 

on March 11, 2025.  The project was awarded to Njirich & Sons, Inc. at the March 18, 2025, Council meeting 

for a total amount of $787,955.00.  The Construction Services Agreement has been reviewed and signed by the 

City Attorney as well as by Njirich & Sons, Inc.  Following contract ratification, a Notice to Proceed may be 

issued to Njirich & Sons, Inc. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

The Mark Twain Water System Improvements Project is an approved Water and Wastewater Capital 

Improvements Project.  The Engineer’s estimate for the project is $850,000. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 

1. Draft Resolution 

2. Construction Services Agreement and associated documents for Mark Twain Water System Improvements 

Project. 

 


